
From: Dang, Quynh H. (Fed)
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed)
Subject: Re: References 16 and 17 are just one reference.
Date: Friday, June 19, 2020 10:07:36 AM

he was not in the meeting list. 

From: Dang, Quynh H. (Fed) <quynh.dang@nist.gov>
Sent: Friday, June 19, 2020 10:04 AM
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: References 16 and 17 are just one reference.
 
Thinh does not have access to his NIST email.  use his gmail. 

From: Dang, Quynh H. (Fed) <quynh.dang@nist.gov>
Sent: Friday, June 19, 2020 9:59 AM
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: References 16 and 17 are just one reference.
 
pretty much almost all of them are from eprint.

Quynh. 

From: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Sent: Friday, June 19, 2020 9:55 AM
To: Dang, Quynh H. (Fed) <quynh.dang@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: References 16 and 17 are just one reference.
 
Url links can often change.  A doi is an url link that is permanent.  Once an article is published
in a journal, if you go to that webpage, you can usually find a doi link.  Look at our references.
 Some of them have doi links (including for our documents).   A doi link is always better than
another url link if we can find one.

From: Dang, Quynh H. (Fed) <quynh.dang@nist.gov>
Sent: Friday, June 19, 2020 9:54 AM
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: References 16 and 17 are just one reference.
 
what do you mean by doi links ?

From: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Sent: Friday, June 19, 2020 9:44 AM
To: Dang, Quynh H. (Fed) <quynh.dang@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: References 16 and 17 are just one reference.

mailto:quynh.dang@nist.gov
mailto:dustin.moody@nist.gov


 
There are still several that we could find doi links for.  

From: Dang, Quynh H. (Fed) <quynh.dang@nist.gov>
Sent: Friday, June 19, 2020 9:38 AM
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: References 16 and 17 are just one reference.
 
sure, I just added links for them.

Quynh. 

From: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Sent: Friday, June 19, 2020 8:55 AM
To: Dang, Quynh H. (Fed) <quynh.dang@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: References 16 and 17 are just one reference.
 
I copied over Thinh's updates in the references.  I had him do another look to make them
uniform.

I accepted all the reference changes.  It might be nice to add some doi links for references that
are missing them.

From: Dang, Quynh H. (Fed) <quynh.dang@nist.gov>
Sent: Friday, June 19, 2020 8:52 AM
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: References 16 and 17 are just one reference.
 
No problems. I also just edited the references and had some text changes and comments in
the report.

Quynh. 

From: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Sent: Friday, June 19, 2020 8:40 AM
To: Dang, Quynh H. (Fed) <quynh.dang@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: References 16 and 17 are just one reference.
 
Got it.  Thanks.

From: Dang, Quynh H. (Fed) <quynh.dang@nist.gov>
Sent: Friday, June 19, 2020 7:34 AM
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Subject: References 16 and 17 are just one reference.
 



Hi Dustin,

Think told me that references 16 and 17 should be just one reference: they are the same. 

Quynh. 


